State	Board of Pharmacy	Board Operations	Board Meetings	Temporary Licenses per Executive Order- Passport Program	License Renewal Extension	Pharmacy Closure	Therapeutic Interchange	Hydroxychloroquine/C hloroquine Prescribing & Dispensing		COVID-19 Tests by Pharmacists
Alabama	https://altogetheralab ama.org/	No Change		Passport Participant: Pharmacist and Technician; Expires 12/31/2020	Yes, Technician renewal extended to 12/31/2020	Email: tking@albop.com	No	https://www.albop.com/ PDF%20Files/2020/Plagu enil.pdf	Follow USP/CDC/FDA guidelines	
Alaska	https://alaskapharmac y.org/2020/03/covid- 19-response- pharmacy-guidance/	No Change								https://www.commerce.alaska.g ov/web/Portals/5/pub/PHACOVI DTesting_Ordering.pdf
Arizona	https://drive.google.c om/file/d/1rH8jDxAYg Aqiv3wiJcP91sUr FX2 YRRC/view		Only addressing essential topics	Passport participant: Pharmacist, Pharmacy Technician, Interns; Expires 12/31/2020	Yes, Pharmacy technician trainee	Email: ARomero@AZPharm acy.gov	No, Request submitted to governor for executive order authority	https://azgovernor.gov/fi le/34427/download?toke n=o9QtVltb	Follow USP/CDC/FDA guidelines	Standing Order for COVID-19 Testing Locations - Laboratory Test: SARS-CoV-2-RT-PCR: https://drive.google.com/open?i d=1fgI0vpXXQW7- tbaikA_RCRgp8d0y5c5A
Arkansas	https://pharmacyboar d.arkansas.gov/covid				Waived CPR requirement for immunization		Yes, per executive order	https://www.healthy.ark ansas.gov/images/uploa ds/pdf/hydroxychloroqui ne document (final on letterhead).pdf?fbclid=lw AR08XR7qDsJhRXhDvr8 Q8w3plVFLZ71KSIp t7gd IR6teHMID-LD-5m8bk	https://pharmacyboard.a rkansas.gov/covid	
California	https://www.pharmac y.ca.gov/	BOP Office open to public: https://www.pharmac y.ca.gov/ (in top banner)							https://www.pharmacy.c a.gov/licensees/phy_law_waivers.shtml	DCA waiver DCA-20-14 Restrictions on Pharmacists Ordering and Collecting Specimens for COVID-19 Tests
Colorado	https://dpo.colorado.g ov/Pharmacy	Offices are closed starting March 23, 2020. Email dora_dpo_licensing@sta te.co.us for assistance							Recommend speaking with your supplier	https://docs.google.com/docum ent/d/1fqo3qm8QQZG5vnzYEKg 0BA1FgEBH- rBpRnPy0WeCDTw/edit
Connecticut	https://portal.ct.gov/ DCP/Drug-Control- Division/Commission- of-Pharmacy/The- Commission-of- Pharmacy	Offices closed. Use this contact page for help: https://portal.ct.gov/DC P/Agency-Administration/About-Us/Contact-Us		Passport Participant: Pharmacist and technicians; Expires 12/31/2020						https://portal.ct.gov/- /media/Coronavirus/CTDPHCOVI D19summary4092020.pdf?la=en
Delaware	https://dpr.delaware.g ov/infoguide/		August 19th Meeting: https://publicmee tings.delaware.go v/Meeting/64609							
District of Columbia	https://dchealth.dc.go v/service/pharmacy- licensure		Open-session meetings to be held online indefinitely.	Passport Participant: All License types; Expires October 9, 2020	Extends current license deadlines to 45 days past end of public health emergency	Fax: 202-442-4767			No guidance	
Florida	https://floridaspharm acv.gov/latest- news/gov-desantis- declares-state-of- emergency-in-florida- in-response-to-covid- 10/		Meeting: https://floridasph armacy.gov/Meeti ngs/Notices/2020 /08- august/08252020-							
Georgia	https://gbp.georgia.go y/press-releases	Staff working remotely. Call 404-651-8000 and leave your name, number, and a brief message.							See CDC and USP guidelines	
Hawaii	https://hawaiicovid19. com/governors-office- news-release-gov-ige- extends-stay-at-home- order-across-the-state- through-may-31/		August 20th tentative meeting scheduled							

State	Board of Pharmacy	Board Operations	Board Meetings	Temporary Licenses per Executive Order- Passport Program	License Renewal Extension	Pharmacy Closure	Therapeutic Interchange	Hydroxychloroquine/C hloroquine Prescribing & Dispensing	PPE	COVID-19 Tests by Pharmacists
Idaho	https://bop.idaho.go v/wp- content/uploads/site s/99/2020/04/FAQ- COVID- 04052020.pdf			Passport participant: All license types			Yes, See IDAPA 27.01.04 404	See Idaho rule #704	See FDA and Critical Point recommendations	https://bop.idaho.gov/wp- content/uploads/sites/99/2020/ 04/FAQ-COVID-04052020.pdf
Illinois	https://www2.illinois. gov/sites/coronavirus/ Pages/default.aspx								https://www.idfpr.com/F orms/COVID19/3- Guidance%20for%20Use %20of%20PPE%20by%20 Compounding%20Pharm	
Indiana	https://www.in.gov/c oronavirus/		August 10th meeting					https://www.in.gov/pla/f iles/Advisory%20Opinion %20on%20COVID- 19%20Related%20Drugs. pdf		
lowa	https://pharmacy.iow a.gov/covid-19-guides- and-resources	The Board is operating as normal, with some staff working remotely. Applications and renewals may be submitted via the Board's Online Services, but paper applications are still accepted at the Board office.		Passport Participant; Pharmacist and Technicians; Expires 8/23/2020 https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/pr ess-release/2020-05-12/iowa- board-pharmacy-emergency- pharmacist-licenses	Licenses that expire March 22 and May 27 will be extended without a late penalty fee.		guidance	Joint Statement	COVID-19 Information and Resources	guidance
Kansas	https://pharmacy.ks.g ov/docs/default- source/default- document- library/covid-19-kbop- memo.pdf?sfvrsn=fca bab01_36							Page 6 - Chloroquine update: https://pharmacy.ks.go y/docs/default- source/default- document-library/covid 19-kbop- memo.pdf?sfvrsn=fcab ab01 36		
Kentucky	https://pharmacy.ky.g ov/Documents/Kentuc ky%20Board%20of%2 0Pharmacy%20COVID- 19%20FAQs.pdf						Yes, See KAR 2:280 Must be within therapeutic class			
Louisiana	http://www.pharmacy l.a.gov/assets/docs/E mergencyCommunicat ions/2020_COVID- 19/Proclamation_202 0-JBE-59_2020- 0515.pdf http://www.pharmacy l.a.gov/assets/docs/E mergencyCommunicat ions/2020_COVID- 19/Proclamation_202 0-JBE-58_2020- 0515.pdf			Passport Participant: All license types; Expires 13/31/2020. Passport holders prior to 7/30/2020 will be required to reapply thru the state board.			No			
Maine	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/pharmacy/covid 19.html							https://www.maine.gov/ pfr/professionallicensing/ professions/pharmacy/p df/statement chloroquin e 4 11 2020.pdf		
Maryland	https://health.maryla nd.gov/pharmacv/Pag es/Board%20Announc ements.aspx		August 19th Meeting: https://health.ma ryland.gov/pharm acy/Pages/PRcal.a						https://health.marylan d.gov/pharmacy/docs/ News%20Updates/FDA PPE-Practices-For- Sterile-Compounding-	
Massachusetts  ards of Pharmacy	https://www.mass.go v/news/coronavirus- disease-2019-covid-19- frequently-asked- guestions			Passport Participant: Pharmacist, Pharmacy Technician; Expires 12/31/2020	No, pharmacists do not renew until 12/21/20				See USP guidelines	

State	Board of Pharmacy	Board Operations	Board Meetings	Temporary Licenses per Executive Order- Passport Program	License Renewal Extension	Pharmacy Closure	Therapeutic Interchange	Hydroxychloroquine/C hloroquine Prescribing & Dispensing	PPE	COVID-19 Tests by Pharmacists
Michigan	https://www.michigan .gov/lara/0,4601,7- 154- 89334 72600 72603 27529 27548	Staff transition to working remotely. Licensure documents recommended to be sent by email, not by						https://www.michigan.g ov/documents/lara/Remi nder of Appropriate Pre scribing and Dispensing 3-24- 2020 684869 7 pdf		
Minnesota	https://mn.gov/board s/pharmacy/resources fags/fags/generalfags. jsp	mail.	Aug 19 BOP Meeting: https://mn.gov/b oards/pharmacy/ board/meetings.js p		Not at this time	E-mail: pharmacy.board@sta te.mn.us		https://mn.gov/governor/assets/EO%2020- 01 tcm1055-422957.pdf		
Mississippi	https://www.mbp.ms. gov/Pages/Resolution. Regarding-Prescription Medications.aspx.	Office is closed		Case by case basis	Technician renewal if not able to take certification test	compliance@mbp. ms.gov		https://www.mbp.ms.g ov/Pages/Chloroquine- and- Hydroxychloroquine- Information.aspx		
Missouri		Public allowed in office as of June 1, 2020		Pharmacist Intern Pharmacy technician renewal is July 31,2020	No	Email: MissouriBOP@pr.mo. gov	No	https://pr.mo.gov/board s/pharmacy/covid- 19/JOINT-STATEMENT- III.pdf		
Montana	http://www.rld.state. nm.us/boards/Pharma cv FAQs.aspx		No scheduled meetings until 9/17/20		No	Email: dlibsdpha@mt.gov	No	https://nabp.pharmacv/n ewsroom/news/joint- statement-of-fsmb-and- nabp-on-inappropriate- prescribing-and- dispensing-of- medications-during-the- covid-19-pandemic/	See USP guidelines	http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/ass ets/docs/EmergencyCommunicat ions/2020_COVID- 19/LDH_EmergencyOrder_2020- 0415_COVID-19Testing.pdf
Nebraska	http://dhhs.ne.gov/lic ensure/Pages/Pharma cy-Professions.aspx			No	Not at this time	Email: dhhs.medicaloffice@ nebraska.gov		COVIG-13-Dandernic	Currently advising that the CDC, USP guidelines be followed.	
Nevada	http://bop.nv.gov/res ources/ALL/COVID- 19 Information/	Closed its offices to the general public and will be operating with essential personnel only until further notice.	No August Meeting							https://bop.nv.gov/uploadedFile s/bopnvgov/content/Resources/ ALL/7.6%20Partial%20Waiver%2 Ofor%20Off-Site%20COVID- 19%20Test%20REVISED.pdf
New Hampshire	https://www.oplc.nh.g ov/pharmacy/docume nts/ph210-emergency- rule-4-8-20.pdf	All business conducted by email only							https://www.dhhs.nh.g ov/dphs/cdcs/covid19/ covid-mask- guidance.pdf	
New Jersey	https://www.njconsu meraffairs.gov/Docum ents/Guidance-for- Pharmacy- Community.pdf		August 19th meeting						See USP guidelines	
New Mexico	http://www.rld.state. nm.us/boards/Pharma cv FAQs.aspx									
New York	http://www.op.nysed. gov/COVID-19.html	http://www.op.nysed. gov/prof/pharm/#					No		https://www.governor.n y.gov/sites/governor.ny.gov/files/atoms/files/EO 202.16 final.pdf	NY Law - Pharmacists can, administer COVID vaccine when readv: https://assembly.state.ny.us/leg //default_fid=⋚_video=&bn=S 08182&term=0&Summary=&Ac tions=Y&Memo=Y&Text=Y

State	Board of Pharmacy	Board Operations	Board Meetings	Temporary Licenses per Executive Order- Passport Program	License Renewal Extension	Pharmacy Closure	Therapeutic Interchange	Hydroxychloroquine/C hloroquine Prescribing & Dispensing		COVID-19 Tests by Pharmacists
North Carolina	http://www.ncbop.org /COVID19.html#BOP WGD	Board office closed to visitors until further notice	org/NC%20Board% 20of%20Pharmacy	Passport Participant: Out of state pharmacists and certified pharmacy technicians; Expires 12/31/2020	No license deadlines until 12/31/20	Email: emergency@ncbop.o rg	No	http://www.ncbop.org/L awsRules/COVID19DrugP reservationRule21NCAC4 6.1819.pdf	See overall PPE conservation guidance at www.ncbop.org	
North Dakota	https://www.nodakph armacy.com/				No	mhardy@ndboard.p harmacy 701-328- 9535	No, only under collaborative practice agreement		See USP guidance	
Ohio	https://www.pharmac y.ohio.gov/Documents /Pubs/Special/COVID1 9Resources/COVID- 19%20Response%20Ef forts.pdf						No, under consideratiion by the board	https://www.pharmacy.o hio.gov/Documents/Pubs /Special/COVID19Resour ces/COVID- 19%20Response%20Effo rts.pdf		
Oklahoma	https://www.ok.gov/p harmacy/News Eve nts/Announcements/	Offices closed to the public. Very limited staff working at office		No	Yes, pharmacist and pharmacy technician	Email: pharmacy@pharmac y.ok.gov	No	http://cib.ok.gov/Nebsit es/ciboard/images/DOC UMENTS/industryNotice/ Ex%200rder%202020- 07%20Fourth%20Amend ed%20Issued%203-24- 20%20Certain%20Temporary %20Closure%20in%20Ite m%2020.pdf	Mask can be reused for 24 hours	Waiver Application
Oregon	https://www.oregon .gov/pharmacv/impo rts/COVID- 19%20Comprehensiv e%20Communicatio n%20Doc.pdf			Passport Participant: Pharmacist and Technicians; Expires 12/31/2020			No	https://secure.sos.state. or.us/oard/viewSingleRul e.action?ruleVrsnRsn=26 8938		
Pennsylvania	https://www.dos.pa.g ov/Pages/COVID-19- information.aspx	Currently unable to accept walk-in customers and phone calls.	August 18th Meeting: https://www.dos. pa.gov/Profession allicensing/Board sCommissions/Ph armacy/Pages/Bo ard-Meeting- Schedule.aspx			Email: ST- PHARMACY@pa.gov, subject line "Notification of Pharmacy Closure Greater Than 24 Hours," along with the name and permit number of the pharmacy. • Provide a short explanation regarding the nature of, and reasons for,	No	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ ProfessionalLicensing/Do cuments/Prescribing- Suggestions-for- Hydroxychloroguine.pdf	See USP guidelines	
Rhode Island	https://health.ri.gov/li censes/detail.php?id= 275		All upcoming meetings cancelled	All License types	All types if necessary. Current deadline is 6/30/2020	Email: peter.ragosta@healt h.ri.gov	No, Request submitted to governor for executive order authority	label-prescribing-ORR- Submission- 03.21.2020.pdf	See CDC and USP guidelines. Cloth Mask requirement: http://governor.ri.gov/do cuments/orders/Executiv e-Order-20-24.pdf	
South Carolina	https://llr.sc.gov/coro navirusllr			Non-resident facilities- 90 day temporary license	https://llr.sc.gov/renewalu pdates/index.aspx#Renew Ext	Email: contact.pharmacy@ll r.sc.gov	No	https://llr.sc.gov/med/pd f/Joint%20Order%20COV ID- 19%20Prescribing%20SIG NED.pdf	Reuse only as a last resort measure	
South Dakota	https://sdsos.gov/gen eral- information/executive- actions/executive- orders/assets/2020- 16.PDF	Office is currently closed through May 3, 2020. Staff working remotely		Passport Participant: All license types; Expires 12/31/2020				A STATE OF THE STA	See FDA, CDC and Criticalpoint guidelines	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/phar macy/assets/PolicyStatement C OVID-19 PharmacistTesting.pdf

					•			1		
State	Board of Pharmacy	Board Operations	Board Meetings	Temporary Licenses per Executive Order- Passport Program	License Renewal Extension	Pharmacy Closure	Therapeutic Interchange	Hydroxychloroquine/C hloroquine Prescribing & Dispensing	PPE	COVID-19 Tests by Pharmacists
Tennessee	https://www.tn.gov/h ealth/cedep/ncov.htm l				Yes, Pharmacist, pharmacy technicians, certified technicians	Email: reginald.dilliard@tn .gov or Phone 615-741- 2403	Under consideration for Executive Order	https://www.tn.gov/cont ent/dam/tn/health/healt hprofboards/pharmacy- board/2020-March-26- Statement-to-HCP.pdf	See USP and Critical Point guidance	
Texas	https://www.pharmac y.texas.gov/coronavir us/	Limited staff in office and is closed to the public. Staff working remotely	https://www.phar macy.texas.gov/a bout/board- meetings/index.as p	Passport Participant: Pharmacist, Technician; Expires 12/31/2020	Interns per Executive Director. Other license types pending governor approval	Email: pharmacies@pharma cy.texas.gov	No	https://www.pharmacy.t exas.gov/files_pdf/291.3 0.pdf	See Critical Point guidance	
Utah	https://dopl.utah.gov/ pharm/COVID19 phar macy notice.pdf	DOPL office is closed to the public; business interactions are limited to online transactions and email communications							See USP guidelines	https://dopl.utah.gov/docs/Stan ding Order for COVID- 19 Pharmacy 2020-07-21.pdf
Vermont	Emergency order ending 7/15: https://governor.ver mont.gov/sites/scott /files/documents/A mended%20and%202 Restated%20Executi we%2001-20.pdf								https://www.fda.gov/reg ulatory- information/search-fda- guidance- documents/temporary- policy-regarding-non- standard-ppe-practices- sterile-compounding- pharmacy-compounders- not?utm campaign=Tem porary%20Policy%20Reg arding%20Non- Standard%20PPE%20Pra ctices%20for%20Sterile% 20Compounding&utm medium=email&utm so urce=Eloqua	https://sos.vermont.gov/media/ zotpp0rh/helpful-covid-resources- for-pharmacies-pharmacists-and- other-health-care-workers.pdf
Virginia	http://www.dhp.virgin ia.gov/pharmacy/new s/PharmacyCoronaviru sInfoUpdate04102020 .pdf	No walk up services provided until further notice		Passport Participant: Pharmacists and Technicians; Expires 12/31/2020	Not at this time	Email: pharmbd@dhp.virgi nia.gov	No, under consideration	http://www.vdh.virginia. gov/clinicians/treatment- of-covid-19/	https://www.dhp.virginia .gov/pharmacy/news/Ph armacyCoronavirusInfoU pdate03272020.pdf	
Washington	https://www.doh.wa. gov/Emergencies/Coro									
West Virginia	https://www.wvbop.c om/article.asp?id=47	No paper applications, only by email		Passport Participant: Pharmacist, Intern, Techncian, Pharmacy; Expires 12/31/2020	No	Email: krista.capehart@wv.g ov	No			
Wisconsin	http://www.pswi.org/ Resources/COVID-19- Information	All DSPS walk-up counters are closed until further notice. Customers are encouraged to submit forms, applications, and requests online.								
Wyoming	https://drive.google.c om/file/d/1fM11G1x 9O1qAKBSpOGtpdaw 01ZMtwVr/view	Fully operational			No	Email: bop@wyo.gov	No	https://drive.google.com /file/d/1HRPTiJHWXxiiF9f P6N1595ggRTOWBs5W/ view	See CDC, FDA, USP and Critical Point guidance	